o ® ORIGINAL

Linda Williams

To: Sandy Moses
Subject: RE: 991799 - MCI - Sprint Merger
Ok.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2000 1:55 PM

To: Beth Keating; Felicia Banks; Tommy Williams
Cc: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: 991799 - MCI - Sprint Merger

This docket was closed 3/28/00 by Consummating Order PSC-00-0596-CO-TP. By copy of this
e-mail, the docket is reopened and staff counsel changed to Felicia.

Felicia, Tommy, Please file a CASR by 8/2/00 to dispose of the notice.
Linda, Please document this e-mail for placement in the docket file.

————— Original Message-----

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2000 1:48 PM

To: Sandy Moses; Felicia Banks; Tommy Williams
Cc: Andrea Cowart

Subject: 991799 - MCI - Sprint Merger

This docket was assigned to Donna Clemons. It should now be reassigned to Felicia Banks
to address the notice filed July 14, regarding the dissolution of the merger plans.
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